

Software Quality Assurance Engineer

Name : Thin Wutt Hmone

Education : B.C.Sc (Qualified to Proceed for

Master), University of Computer Studies (Hinthada), 2012 - 2017

Email : thinnwutth@gmail.com

Portfolio : https://thinwutthmone.com/

About Me

I am a curious Automation Software QA Engineer with 6+ years of related experience. I have been working on banking automation projects, which are automating regression testing. I have proven in developing and testing web and mobile applications both manual and automation. My focus remains on delivering quality results within specified timelines.

When people ask me what I can do, I often respond with, "What do you need to be done, I'll find the way and I can make it happen."

After two years as a manual tester, I became interested in automation a lot. My leaders offer me an amazing opportunity that I have never done. Because they told me that I am a real go-getter. I say yes as I like embracing challenges even though I'm not sure I can do it. With only that reason, I became a test automation engineer. Due to that passion, I do self-studies a lot and I could make it happen.

I do not limit myself. Sometimes, I used to learn how to write API, C#, etc. I have a passion for learning new skills that I can apply to both work and everyday life.

Skills

Programming Language: PHP, C#, Java

Framework: Selenium, Appium, Cucumber, BDD, Junit, TestNg

Manual Testing: Quality Assurance, API Testing, gRPC Testing

Automation Testing: API Load Testing, Web UI Automation, Mobile Web

Automation, Android and ios Automation

Tools: Xcode, Docker, Git, Postman, BloomRPC, Jmeter, Gatling, Katalon Studio, Cucumber Studio, MQ Explorer, Offset Kafka,

Intellij

CI: Jenkins

Projects Experience

<u>Automation</u>

- Home Loan Web Portal
- Qualitative Credit Analysis Web Portal
- Yoma Mobile Banking Admin Dashboard
- Mobile Banking Web Portal for Enterprise Customers
- Mobile Banking Android and ios Applications for Personal Customers

Load Testing

- New Yoma SMS services (API Load Test)
- Cash in/ Cash out project between Yoma and Wave (API Load Test)
- AML project (MQ Load Test)

Manual Testing

- Yoma and Wave Integration Projects
- Interbank Transfer Project from mobile banking application
- Bill Payment Project from mobile banking application
- New Yoma SMS Gateway Project
- Bookkeeping Application
- Leave Submission Application
- OneKyat ecommerce application
- Clinic Mobile Application (eClinic from Singapore)
- Ecommerce Mobile Applications and Web Applications (from Myanmar, Singapore and Japan)

Employment History		
Organization	Yoma Bank	
Period	Jan 2023 - present	
Designation	Automation Engineer	
Company Profile	Yoma Bank is Myanmar's fourth largest bank by assets with 3000+ employees and 75 branches across the country.	
Responsibilities	 Gathering the requirements from manual QA/business analyst/product owner Analyzing the product, prioritizing the test cases and preparing test data 	

•	Developing automation scripts based on Page
	Object Model (POM) using Java as well as Maven
	as a building tool for regression testing

- Web UI automation by Selenium, Appium, Cucumber, BDD frameworks with Java and TestNg
- Mobile Web Automation by Selenium, Appium, Cucumber, BDD frameworks with Java and TestNq
- Android and iOs Mobile Automation by Selenium, Appium, Cucumber, BDD, Xcode with Java and TestNg
- Running the automated test cases before releasing
- Analyzing the execution results, debugging/fixing execution issues and opening defects in Jira
- Reporting cucumber test execution results to stakeholders
- Maintaining the existing automation scripts
- As a self-learning, I run a sample project on Jenkins Pipeline inside a Docker container

Employment History					
Organization	OneKyat				
Period	Jun 2022 - Nov 2022				
Designation	QA Tester				
Company Profile	OneKyat was a mobile app company in Myanmar, the largest online marketplace with millions of downloads and users.				
	OneKyat was part of Carousell in Singapore, one of the world's largest and fastest growing marketplace platforms in Southeast Asia. Finally, Carousell laid off OneKyat in December, 2022.				
Responsibilities	Writing test cases using BDD framework with Cucumber studio				
	Manual testing OneKyat android app, ios app and web application				
	Testing the trackings for analyzing user behavior data at Amplitude				
	Testing dynamic configurations at parse				
	Cross browser testing with various real devices				
	Reporting Bugs and errors on GitHub and asana				

•	Particip	pating	in	Daily	Scrum,	Planning,	Demo
	meeting	and R	etro	specti	ive mee	etings	

Employment History				
Organization	Yoma Bank			
Period	Nov 2019 - Jun 2022			
Designation	Associate Quality Assurance Specialist			
Responsibilities	 Served as a back-end tester at middleware team API testing by Postman gRPC services testing by BloomRPC API load testing for the following projects by Jmeter and Gatling 			
	➤ Yoma SMS Gateway Services by Gatling			
	➤ Cash In/ Cash Out Project between Yoma and Wave Money by Jmeter			
	Web UI automation for the following projects by Katalon Studio and Selenium WebDriver			
	➤ Home Loan			
	➤ Qualitative Credit Analysis			
	➤ Mobile Banking Admin Dashboard			
	Preparing a test plan			
	Writing test cases after receiving user stories & acceptance criteria from business team			
	Used BDD framework with Cucumber Studio			
	SIT testing by Postman, BloomRPC, Offset Kafka, MQ Explorer			
	UAT testing by application or web			
	Non-functional Testing with Devops team			
	Testing database manually to check that the record has been affected to back-end DB or not			
	Creating weekly bug summary report			
	Preparing QA Sign Off report			
	Participating in Daily Scrum, Planning, Demo meeting and Retrospective meetings			

Employment History				
Organization	Myanmar High Society			
Period	Oct 2017 - Sep 2019			
Designation	Quality Assurance Specialist			
Company Profile	Myanmar High Society is a software company, which is working with clients from Myanmar, Singapore, Japan and USA especially.			
Responsibilities	Requirement gathering from client, Analysis and Customer Support.			
	• Serve as a key member of the software development team as the lead QA tester on development projects.			
	Delivered thorough QA testing reports that determined product quality and release.			
	Transformed requirements to test cases			
	Prepared user manual guide.			
	Received a Best Performed Junior award			

Employment History				
Organization	Trust Link			
Period	May 2017- July 2017			
Designation	Junior Programmer			
Company Profile	TrustLink Co., Ltd. leads in Myanmar's banking sector, specializing in System Integration, delivering projects, and providing top-tier solutions in ICT, security, ATM/CDM, and card personalization for banks.			
Responsibilities	 Project Experiences Household Management System Customer Service Record System Requirement gathering from staffs for Customer Service Record System(mini project) Designed Database Structure for Household Management system and Customer Service Record System. HTML, CSS, Language PHP. 			

Personal Particular		
Date of Birth	: 10 July 1996	
Gender	: Female	
Marital Status	: Single	
Nationality	: Myanmar	
Mobile	: +959786712534	
WhatsApp	: +959786712534	
Email	: thinnwutth@gmail.com	
LinkedIn	: https://www.linkedin.com/in/thinwutthmone/	
GitHub	: https://github.com/thinnwutth	
Portfolio	: https://thinwutthmone.com/	